



m-a-l-a.com

mala_lal@hotmail.co.uk

07730480985

PROFILE

My name is Mala Lal. I'm currently working as an FX TD and alongside this I have a strong interest in experimental ways of utilising technology to create interactive installations/art/film/games + strive to continue to create social and cultural experiences and spaces.

EXPERIENCE

Framestore, London | APR 2017 - Present

Commercials: FX Technical Director

Double Negative, London | JAN 2017 - APR 2017

Film: FX Technical Director

Warner Bros. Pictures Wonder Woman

Moving Picture Company, London | JAN 2015 - MAY 2016

Commercials: Interactive Developer / FEB 2016 - MAY 2016

Google's Tilt Brush Promotion video

Inmarsat's Tweet the Plane Promotional interactive piece

Film: FX Technical Director / JAN 2015 - DEC 2015

Walt Disney Pictures The Jungle Book

Lionsgate The Hunger Games: Mockingjay - Part 2

Universal Studios Fast & Furious SuperCharged 4D experience

20th Century Fox Fantastic Four

EDUCATION

Bournemouth University | 2011 - 2014

B.A - Computer Visualisation & Animation | 2.1

Chelsea College of Art & Design | 2010 - 2011

Foundation Diploma - Art & Design | Distinction

Chadwell Heath Foundation School | 2004 - 2010

A Levels - Graphics, ICT, Media, Maths | A, B, B, C

GCSE's - English, Maths, Science | BB, A, BB

EXHIBITIONS / PANELS / SHOWS

Leeds Digital Festival 2017 | APR 2017

Now Play This, Festival of Experimental Game Design | APR 2017

WHYNOT, Creative Networking Event | DEC 2016

London Creative Coding Meetup Talk | NOV 2016

CHROMA, Green Issue Exhibition | NOV 2016

Laser Unicorns, Digital Performance Artist Residency | NOV 2016

Chrom-Art, Tribel6 International Art Festival | OCT 2016

MISCELLANEOUS

Ran Hackney Half-Marathon | 2015

Climbed Mt. Kilimanjaro for Childreach International | 2012

Cycled from Birmingham to London | 2005 - 2010

SKILLS

General / Mac, PC & Linux proficient

Programming / C#, Python, C++ & Processing

Animation / Maya, Houdini & some Adobe Flash

Games / Unreal Engine 4 & Unity

Video / Adobe Premiere, After Effects & iMovie

Print / Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator & Fireworks

Languages / English & Punjabi